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STATE OF

COLORADO Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Farmers Sand 112c Application- Notice of Incompleteness

Shelly Hoover <Rochelle@erccolorado.net> Mon, Dec 16, 2024 at 12:54 PM
To: "Girardi - DNR, Chris" <chris.girardi@state.co.us>, scott <scott@farmersres.com>, Lisa Shea <Lisa@erccolorado.net>
Cc: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Hi Chris

Per your letter Farmers Sand, File No. M-2024-057, Receipt of 112c Construction Materials, Reclamation Permit
Application Package dated December 12, 2024, please find attached the Proof of Notice and Certified Mail Delivery
receipt for the submittal of the complete application to the Platte Valley Conservation District. Also attached, is the
Certified Mail Delivery receipt for submittal of the revised application pages to the West Greeley Conservation
District.

Thank you

shelly

Shelly Hoover, PE

A ERC

Ecological Resource Consultants, LLC
12345 W Alameda Pkwy Suite 206 | Lakewood, CO 80228
303-679-4820 x 111

www.erccolorado.net

From: Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 11:11 AM

To: scott <scott@farmersres.com>; Shelly Hoover <Rochelle@erccolorado.net>; Lisa Shea
<Lisa@erccolorado.net>

Cc: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Subject: Farmers Sand 112c Application- Notice of Incompleteness

[EXTERNAL]

Hello,
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Attached to this email is the Notice of Incompleteness #2 Letter for the Farmers Sand 112(c) Construction Materials
Reclamation Permit, File No. M-2024-057.

A hard copy will not be mailed unless requested.
Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Chris Girardi

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources
[Quoted text hidden]
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NOTICE OF FILING APPLICATION
FOR COLORADO MINED LAND RECLAMATION PERMIT
FOR REGULAR (112) CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS EXTRACTION OPERATION

NOTICE TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Platte Valley Conservation DISTRICT

Farmers Reservoir and Irrigation Company (the "Applicant/Operator") has applied for a Regular (112) reclamation permit
from the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board (the "Board") to conduct the extraction of construction materials operations
in Weld County. The attached information is being provided to notify you of the
location and nature of the proposed operation. The entire application is on file with the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and
Safety (the "Division") and the local county clerk and recorder.

reservoir/dam maint., monitoring,
The applicant/operator proposes to reclaim the affected land to __ & oil/gas operations access use. Pursuant to
Section 34-32.5-116(4)(m), C.R.S., the Board may confer with the local Conservation Districts before approving of the
post-mining land use. Accordingly, the Board would appreciate your comments on the proposed operation. Please note that,
in order to preserve your right to a hearing before the Board on this application, you must submit written comments on the
application within twenty (20) days of the date of last publication of notice pursuant to Section 34-32.5-112(10), C.R.S.

If you would like to discuss the proposed post-mining land use, or any other issue regarding this application, please contact the
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, Colorado 80203, (303) 866-3567.

NOTE TO APPLICANT/OPERATOR: You must attach a copy of the application form to this notice. If this is a notice of a
change to a previously filed application you must either attach a copy of the changes, or attach a complete and accurate
description of the change.
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